

A-4

ANC-GC

$$403.2 \quad 200.3 \quad + 401.1$$

- (1) was not fully carried out; and
- (2) the applicant's alleged failure to disclose his true financial position to the District Attorney and
- (3) the applicant's alleged failure to file the necessary documents with the court for the reasons stated in a petition.

2013 APR 15 PM 1:22

RECEIVED
D.C. OFFICE OF ZONING

12. I certify that the above information is true and correct to the best of my own knowledge, information and belief. I am not under any obligation or influence of any kind to make any statement or furnish any information in violation of the Federal Espionage Laws, Title 18, United States Code, Sections 793 and 794, or of any State or Federal Law that prohibits disclosure of information in violation of any Confidentiality or Non-Disclosure Agreement.

EDWARD M. JOHNSON, AIA

2351

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Based upon review of the application and self-certification, the Office of Zoning determines, pursuant to 11 DCMR 43113.2, this application is

Rejected for failure to comply with the provisions of ☐ 11 DCMR §3113.2; or ☐ 11 DCMR - Zoning Regulations.

Date _____

ANY APPLICATION THAT IS NOT COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE BACK OF THIS FORM WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

Case No. 8580

20